
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Jon Henderson, Assistant City Manager
Gail Jorgenson, GIS Program Manager

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to Sign a Small Municipal and County Enterprise
License Agreement with VertiGIS for Annual Software Subscription 

MEETING DATE: August 12, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Agreement - Vendor/Contract

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the City Manager to Sign a Small Municipal and County Enterprise
License Agreement with VertiGIS for Annual Software Subscription. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The City of Bozeman uses proprietary software distributed by VertiGIS to
host a variety of public web mapping applications available through the
City's GIS Division website.  The City has a longstanding relationship with
VertiGIS for the use of their software as a subscription service through an
Enterprise License Agreement with VertiGIS which expires August 31st,
2025.  This agreement renews our Small Municipal and County Enterprise
License Agreement with VertiGIS for a three year period.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None.

ALTERNATIVES: As directed by the City Commission.

FISCAL EFFECTS: The total project cost to the City will be $32,775 over three fiscal years.
 Adequate funding exists for fees associated with the current fiscal year
using $10,925 allocated within the Strategic Services Department FY26
budget.

 
Attachments:
VertiGIS SMC ELA_City of Bozeman_20250729.pdf

 
Report compiled on: July 31, 2025

https://www.bozeman.net/departments/strategic-services/gis-mapping
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3510549/VertiGIS_SMC_ELA_City_of_Bozeman_20250729.pdf
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